From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 3/7/2013 11:49:29 AM

To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh (sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov)
(sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcee:
Subject: MHP numbers

Sepideh —

My proceedings colleague is getting dental work done today, and can’t clean up the
messy workpaper today, and then he and | are both at a safety meeting tomorrow.
With your permission, I'll have Sally set up a meeting with you and Mike for next week,
if possible, and get you a worksheet by the end of the day Monday.

Does that work for you?

yours,

sid

SB GT&S 0310662
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